
From: BAKER, RAYMOND F CIV USAF AFMC 88 CEG/CEIE
To: Gangwisch, Bryan
Cc: Socha, Julianne; R5LECAB; r5hearingclerk; Carnovsky, Tamara; OLDS, ZACHARY M CIV USAF AFMC 88

CEG/CEIEC; CRUSET, MARIA E CIV USAF AFMC 88 CEG/CEIEC
Subject: Transmittal of EPA Revised Expedited Settlement Agreement for Wright-Patterson Air Force Base - Signed

Agreement and Notice of Payment
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 2:07:44 PM
Attachments:
Importance: High

Bryan – The $10K payment was made on August 11, 2023.  In accordance with paragraph 19. of the
ESA, below is the requested information confirming payment and attached is the signed agreement.
 
Respondent Name:        

Wright-Patterson Air Force Base
                1450 Littrell Road
                Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, OH 45433
                EPA ID No. OH7571724312 (Area B)
                                  OH2570090066 (Area A)
 
Docket Number: RCRA-05-2023-0007                                                      
 
Payment Amount: $10,000.00
Payment Remit Date: 11-Aug-2023 | DFAS Voucher: DS30028126
Payment To:  Environmental Protection Agency
                         26 Martin Luther King Dr
                         Cincinnati, OH 45220-2242
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
 
v/r
Raymond
 
//SIGNED//
RAYMOND F. BAKER, NH-IV, DAF
Chief, Environmental Branch
88 CEG/CEIE, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH
Voice: Comm (937) 257-0177 / DSN (312) 787-0177
Mobile: (937) 903-1165
raymond.baker.2@us.af.mil
 

  

 
 




